From: SGU - NICE Guidance »

Senf: 14 May 2009 13.44 ‘

To: Tony Tham' S
~Subject: - - - -~ RE: NICE CG84 = Management of acute diarrhéea and vomiting due to gastoenteritis in

children under 5. .

Many Thanks Dr Tham.

regards
Eiizabeth

Frem: Tony Thar [ |
Sent 13 May 2000 20:14

To: SGU - NICE Guidance

Subject: RE: NICE CG84 - Management of acute diaiihoea and vomiting due to gastoenteritis in children under G,
{

- uzabeth,

As | am not a paediatric gastroenterologist, | am afraid that | am not qualified to review this.

Tony, ‘

From: SGU - NICE Guidance |

Sent: 13 May 2009 15:39
To: Carol Kathleen Beattie; Frances McMuivay; Joe Brogaii, Johnston, Brian; Terence Maguire; Tham, Tony
Subject: NICE CG84 - Management of acute diarrhoea and vomiting due to gastoenteritis in children under 5.

Dear Colleague

Thank you ior agreeing to participate in the local review of NICE guidance for applicability to HSC. NICE has recently
published & Clinical Guideline on Management of acute diarrhoea and vomiting due to gastoenteritis in children under 5.
F'would be grateful if you would complete the attached pro forma and return to this E Mail address by 3 June 2009

Y~y can access the guidance by clicking on the link below
(‘

htto://vw\fw.nice,orq.uk/quidance/0684

Elizabeth Bell
Standards & Guidelines Unit
DHSSPS

{

DHSSPS , | ’ . 330-246-001






